

From: [Alf Brandt](#)
To: [John Doherty](#); [Sorensen, Cecilia](#); [Robie, Ron](#)
Cc: [Helene Krasnoff \(she/her\)](#); [Jared Mummert he/him](#); [Elizabeth Morgan-Beesley](#)
Subject: Re: Extreme Heat Webinar
Date: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 1:27:30 PM
Attachments: [Outlook-2zhxa3be](#)
[Outlook-4kpz234v.png](#)
[Outlook-vt line.png](#)
[Outlook-NJC Facebo.png](#)
[Outlook-NJC Twitte.png](#)
[Outlook-NJC Linked.png](#)
[Outlook-hz line.png](#)
[Outlook-2jstmf03.png](#)
[Outlook-yjwfwqv4.png](#)
[Outlook-vt line.png](#)
[Outlook-NJC Facebo.png](#)
[Outlook-NJC Twitte.png](#)
[Outlook-NJC Linked.png](#)
[Outlook-hz line.png](#)
[Outlook-qxjvm5ku.png](#)

This will be a webinar that we will continue promoting in the future, particularly to judges in our environmental programs. Thank you!

Alf

P.S. Copying Elizabeth on this one, so she sees your thanks.



Alf W. Brandt, Esq.

Associate Director, Justice Solutions and Innovation

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

Judicial College Building/MS 358 | Reno, Nevada



www.judges.org



From: John Doherty [REDACTED]
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 1:23 PM
To: Alf Brandt [REDACTED] >; Sorensen, Cecilia [REDACTED] >; Ron Robie <[REDACTED]>
Cc: Helene Krasnoff (she/her) [REDACTED] >; Jared Mummert he/him [REDACTED]
Subject: Re: Extreme Heat Webinar

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Echoing Alf's thank yous! And thank you too, Alf, for helping to make this possible. It was

a fantastic program that, I think, generated a lot of interest. Please give my thanks also to Elizabeth.

Best wishes,
John

John Doherty, Ph.D.

Science and Policy Analyst

[Environmental Law Institute](#) | [Climate Judiciary Project](#)

1730 M Street NW | Suite 700 | Washington DC | 20036

From: Alf Brandt [REDACTED]
Sent: 17 July 2024 16:10
To: Sorensen, Cecilia [REDACTED]; Ron Robie <[REDACTED]>
Cc: Helene Krasnoff (she/her) [REDACTED]; John Doherty [REDACTED]; Jared Mummert
he/him [REDACTED]
Subject: Re: Extreme Heat Webinar

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization.

Thank you, Dr. Sorenson and Justice Robie! That was impressive, and all in less than 60 minutes. The data and correlations you showed were staggering. I'm sure you will generate more interest from our judges. I would ask that you send the reference sheet you agreed to provide and your PowerPoint to me, so we can make them available to the participants today. (We will put the PowerPoint into pdf format, unless you want to do that before you send it to us.)

I hope our judges will have other opportunities to hear from you.

Alf



Alf W. Brandt, Esq.

Associate Director, Justice Solutions and Innovation

[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
Judicial College Building/MS 358 | Reno, Nevada



www.judges.org

